
Page 1 of 1 

Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 11:05 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 
Attachments: 

Thanks Mike 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:51 AM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

(administrative application reference No. pTDSO-616455229) 
Pending. 
I'll try to get to Williams's batch of filings early next week with the #350 first up. 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:44 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: NSL Question 

Mike 

Greetings: 

Can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

Thanks 
Charlie 

API 
WELL # 

Well 
Name 

Well 
# Operator Name Type Stat County Surf_Owner UL Sec Twp N/S Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW 

Last 
Insp 

Order_No 

30-039-
29366-
00-00 

ROSA 
UNIT 

350 WILLIAMS 
PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, LLC 

G A Rio 
Arriba 

F D 11 31 N 5 W 1290 N 170 W 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNErVInbox/RE:%20NSL%20Question.EML... 8/3/2006 
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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:51 AM 

To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 
Attachments: 

(administrative application reference No. pTDSO-616455229) 
Pending. 
I'll try to get to Williams's batch of filings early next week with the #350 first up. 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:44 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: NSL Question 

Mike 

Greetings: 

Can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

Thanks 
Charlie 

API 
WELL # 

Well 
Name 

Well 
Operator Name Type Stat County Surf_Owner UL Sec Twp N/S Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW 

Last 
Insp 

Order_No 

30-039-
29366-
00-00 

ROSA 
UNIT 

350 WILLIAMS 
PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, LLC 

G A Rio 
Arriba 

F D 11 31 N 5 W 1290 N 170 W 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20NSL%20Questi... 8/3/2006 
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From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:44 AM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: NSL Question 

Attachments: 

Mike 

Greetings: 

Can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

Thanks 
Charlie 

API 
WELL # 

Well 
Name 

Well 
# Operator Name Type Stat County Surf_Owner UL Sec Twp HIS Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW Last 

Insp Order_No 

30-039-
29366-
00-00 

ROSA 
UNIT 

350 WILLIAMS 
PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, LLC 

G A Rio 
Arriba 

F D 11 31 N 5 W 1290 N 170 W 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/NSL%20Question.EML?Cmd=o... 8/3/2006 
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# You replied on 8/28/2006 8:30 AM. 

Stocmer^JMichaed^^ 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD Sent: Fri 8/25/2006 8:36 AM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

Attachments: 

Mike 

Greetings: 

I hate to bother you but can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

We are trying to get our work completed on this well. 

Thanks for your help 
Happy Friday 
Charlie 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:51 AM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

(administrative application reference No. pTDSO-616455229) 
Pending. 
I'll try to get to Williams's batch of filings early next week with the #350 first up. 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:44 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: NSL Question 

Mike 

Greetings: 

Can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

Thanks 
Charlie 

API 
WELL # 

Well 
Name 

Well 
# Operator Name Type Stat County Surf_Owner UL Sec Twp N/S Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW 

Last 
insp Order_No 

30-039-
29366-
00-00 

ROSA 
UNIT 

350 WILLIAMS 
PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, LLC 

G A Rio 
Arriba 

F D 11 31 N 5 W 1290 N 170 W 

https://webmaiI.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/RE:%20NSL%20Question-2.E.. 8/28/2006 
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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
William F. Carr 
RE: NSL Question 

Sent: Mon 8/28/2006 8:30 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I reveiwed these applications week before last as I said I would. I needed information and contacted Bill Carr 
(applicant). Still waiting for this information. Application is still pending. 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Fri 8/25/2006 8:36 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

Mike 

Greetings: 

I hate to bother you but can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

We are trying to get our work completed on this well. 

Thanks for your help 
Happy Friday 
Charlie 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:51 AM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

{administrative application reference No. pTDSO-616455229) 
Pending. 
I'll try to get to Williams's batch of filings early next week with the #350 first up. 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 8/3/2006 10:44 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: NSL Question 

Mike 

Greetings: 

Can you tell me the status of the NSL for the: 
Williams Production Company, LLC 
Rosa Unit #350 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20NSL%20Ques... 8/28/2006 
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Thanks 
Charlie 

API 
WELL # 

Well 
Name 

Well 
# Operator Name Type Stat County Surf_Owner UL Sec Twp N/S Rng W/E Feet NS Ft EW Last 

Insp Order_No 

30-039-
29366-
00-00 

ROSA 
UNIT 

350 WILLIAMS 
PRODUCTION 
COMPANY, LLC 

G A Rio 
Arriba 

F D 11 31 N 5 w 1290 N 170 w 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20NSL%20Ques. 8/28/2006 


